
1 
 

Department of Economics 

Minutes of the second meeting of the Second Cycle of Board of Studies in the academic 

year 2021-22 in the subject of Economics in the Faculty of Arts and in the subject of 

Business Economics in the Faculty of Commerce 

The Second BOS Meeting of the academic year 2021-22 was conducted on January 22, 2022 

at 4.p.m. on the zoom platform.  

Following members were present for the meeting:  

1. Prof. Sucheta Joshi, Chairperson and Head of the Department of Economics  

2. Prof. Pranali Karnik, BOS Member 

3.  Prof. Devashree Ghorpade, BOS member   

4. Dr. Manjiri Gondhalekar, VC Nominee  

5. Dr. Manasi Phadke, Industry Expert   

6. Dr. K. Narayanan, Subject Expert outside Parent University  

7. Dr. Sandhya Iyer, Subject Expert outside Parent University  

The agenda of the meeting was as follows:  

▪ Minutes of the previous meeting  

▪ Revision of the syllabus  

▪ Progression of 120 to 132 credits  

▪ Value Added Course  

▪ Any issue with the permission of the chair  

 

• Head of the Department of Economics, Prof. Sucheta Joshi greeted everyone. Prof. 

Sucheta Joshi also briefly reviewed the minutes of the last meeting held on August 7, 

2021.  

• The Department of Economics proposed a new syllabus for SYBA in place of the 

current syllabus. The new syllabus will be applicable with effect from the academic 

year 2022-23). Changes in the papers of SYBA are made as follows:  



2 
 

• The Department of Economics proposed a change in the existing syllabus and 

introduced SYBA Macro Economics paper (RJAUECO301) in place of Micro 

Economics II RJAUECO 301 in semester III.  

• SYBA Paper II Semester III of Corporate Finance was proposed to be changed to 

Indian Economy (RJAUECO302). Also, the paper of Indian Financial System 

(RJAUECO402) was proposed to be changed to Indian Economy (RJAUECO402). 

• SYBA Paper of Applied Component Population Studies was proposed to be replaced 

by Entrepreneurial Development in Semester III and IV. 

• Following are the changes suggested and incorporated in the syllabus of Semester III 

SYBA Macro Economics (RJAUECO301):  

➢ BOS suggested to add Goals of Macro Economics in Unit I.  

➢ In Unit II BOS suggested the change in the title of module II to Keynesian 

Theory of Consumption and Investment.  

➢ In Unit III Supply of Money and Demand for Money, the topic of measurement 

of money supply is to be covered as a case study of RBI.  

➢ Unit No. III of Post Keynesian Economics from Semester IV is to be shifted to 

Semester III as module no .4 for continuity of Keynesian Theories.  

➢ K. Narayanan sir also suggested the addition to the reference books of Richard 

Froyen, (Macro Economic Theories and Policies) and Amit Bhaduri (Macro 

Economics).  

• Following are the changes suggested and incorporated in the syllabus of Semester IV 

SYBA Macro Economics (RJAUECO401): 

➢ Unit I Economic policy is to be included as first module.  

➢ In Unit II Inflation, case study to be added of inflation targeting.  

➢ In Unit IV External sector, topic of Demand for exports and imports to be added 

with Marshall Lerner Conditions.  BOS also suggested that spot and forward 

exchange rate is to be removed.  

➢ Reference books list is to be continued.  

 

• Following are the changes suggested and incorporated in the syllabus of Semester III 

Indian Economy RJAUECO302: 

➢ The name of the first Unit of Indian Economy to be changed to State of 

India’s Development. Before 1990 and after 1990 time period is to be 



3 
 

compared to understand Paradigm Shift in Indian Economy. Approaches to 

the development are to be covered under the first module. 

➢ In Unit II Agriculture, Dr. Mansi Phadke suggested to include sector 

agricultural credit, crop insurance, digital agriculture and market led 

agriculture, Agriculture for Nutrition (AFN), Emergence of agrarian crisis 

under the heading of Recent developments in agricultural sector.  

➢  In Unit III Industry, the topic of growth of industrial sector in India since 

independence is to be covered. It was also suggested adding 1956 Industrial 

policy topic in the module along with Role of FDI and Technology in 

Industrial Sector Development.  

➢ In Unit IV Services, the topic of Service Sector and India’s Development is 

suggested to be covered.  It was also suggested that the reference books of 

Uma Kapila, Prof. K.S. Krishnaswami, (Paradigm Shift in Indian Economy) 

are to be added.  

• Following are the changes suggested and incorporated in the syllabus of Semester IV 

Indian Economy (RJAUECO402): 

➢ The Unit I of Public Finance is to be shifted as Unit II in the same syllabus 

and Unit II of External Sector is to be shifted as module I. In the suggested 

Unit I of External sector Dynamics of BOP since 1991 and Investment 

Portfolio is to be added.  

➢ In Unit II Public Finance is to be started with Centre and the State 

Relationship followed by Sources of Revenue that is tax and non-tax (GST 

VAT) along with disinvestment and asset monetisation.   

➢ In Unit IV Conditions of Labour Market – Gender and Employment is to be 

added. 

• Following are the changes suggested and incorporated in the syllabus of Semester III 

Entrepreneurial Development (Applied Component) (RJAU) 

➢ BOS suggested that in Unit I Entrepreneurship, the topic of start ups to be added.  

➢ BOS also suggested that In Unit III, Women Entrepreneurship, the topic of Self -

help groups to be added.  

• Following are the changes suggested and incorporated in the syllabus of Semester IV 

Entrepreneurial Development (Applied Component) (RJAU) 



4 
 

➢ In Unit II Entrepreneurial Development topics like Venture capital, Social 

entrepreneurship and Corporate Incubators to be added.  

• After the detail discussion on the syllabus Prof. Sucheta Joshi explained about 

changes in the credit structure and change in the credits from 120 to 132.  

• At the end Ms. Sucheta Joshi thanked everyone for attending the meeting and ended 

the meeting ended.  

 

Ms. Sucheta Joshi 

Associate Professor and Head, 

Department of Economics 


